From: John and Audrey

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember

David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk
Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 1:08:05 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

John and Audrey
Gallen2@san.rr.com
858-792-9430

4626 Black Pine Place
San Diego, 92130
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
Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 1:08:11 PM

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
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From: Rebekah Gillespie

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 2:46:14 PM

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

Rebekah Gillespie
Findbecky@me.com
619-723-6280

965 Windflower Way
San Diego, 92106
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From: Nedra Z.Glasser

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 2:42:03 PM

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

Nedra Z. Glasser, Ph.D.
DrNedraZG@sbcglobal.net
858-350-8740

4162 Via Mar de Delfinas
San Diego, 92130
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From: Ralph Leisz

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 6:15:14 PM

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

Ralph Leisz
leisz@cox.net
619 226-4920
966 Tingley Lane
San Diego, 92106
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From: Danielle Moniz

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 5:04:51 AM

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

Danielle Moniz
daniellemoniz@yahoo.com
8588475796

3850 Elijah Court Unit 936
San Diego, 92130
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From: Mary Naughton

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 1:17:40 PM

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

Mary Naughton
momo2lnau@gmail.com
858 481 3759

4317 Corte de la Fonda
San Diego, 92130
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From: William Nolan

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 7:33:53 AM

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

William Nolan
nolans@san.rr.com
8584610738

6023 Del Mar Mesa Rd
San Diego, 92130
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From: Robert Reed

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 7:21:19 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

*** A personal note: | feel very strongly about this. | moved to Carmel Valley over 20 years ago. |

really do not want my community over developed with the inherent traffic and other impacts that the
excessive One Paseo density increases bring. | do not agree that sacrificing the quality of life in our

San Diego community is in the best interest of the city as a whole over the long term. ***

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

Robert Reed
bob@reedsd.com
858-792-5710

4508 Mercurio Street
San Diego, 92130-2730
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From: Ered Schwartz

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 1:57:27 PM

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

Fred Schwartz
Benzorbi@san.rr.com
(858)353-2085
13636 Landfair Rd.
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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 1:58:25 PM

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
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From: jeanne shepler

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
Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 9:13:30 AM

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

jeanne shepler
jeanne@realtytransacts.com
858-353-0420

12283 Carmel Vista Rd #220
San Diego, 92130
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From: Elsie Shrawder

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 6:32:00 AM

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

Elsie Shrawder
eshrawder@sbcglobal.net
8584818675

3947 Caminito Del Mar Surf
San Diego, 92130
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From: joe silverman

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
Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 2:39:32 PM
San Diego

joe silverman
josil@cox.net
619-224-1876

3430 Valemont St

San Diego, 92106-2433
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From: Keith Sonnier

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 7:46:33 AM

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

Keith Sonnier
kesonnier@gmail.com
8586990864

10539 Abalone Landing Terrace
San Diego, 92130
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From: Bradford Speer

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 9:47:46 AM

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

Bradford Speer
bradspeer@yahoo.com
858-999-5194

13676 Glencliff Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Stan Wilson

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 6:47:03 AM

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

Stan Wilson
s45wilson@aol.com
619-546-8017

977 Albion St.

San Diego, 92106
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From: Cristiana Winter

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

Date: Saturday, May 09, 2015 9:58:35 PM

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

Cristiana Winter
cwinter@ucsd.edu
858-534-5699

13485 Grandvia Point
San Diego, 92130
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From: Anita Allen

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 8:47:07 AM

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

Anita Allen
artistanitaallen@hotmail.com
858

2459 Mango Way

Del Mar, 92014-2918
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From: Karen Banks

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 3:54:16 PM

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

Karen Banks
banksinspections@sbcglobal.net
6192324311

3008 Renault st

San Diego, 92122
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From: Marilyn Burke

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 2:08:26 PM

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

Marilyn Burke
mburke279@gmail.com
6196962681

5116 Great Meadow Drive
San Diego, 92130
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From: John C.Drummond

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 7:35:51 AM

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

John C. Drummond
jdrummond@ucsd.edu
619 322-6554

14046 Condesa Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Heather Harris

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 8:43:14 AM

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

Heather Harris
Harris92107 @yahoo.com
6192229364

4400 Santa Cruz Ave
San Diego, 92107
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From: margaret miller

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 10:59:49 AM

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

margaret miller
millerm@san.rr.com
8587926451

13245 haxton pl.
san diego, 92130
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From: Jerry Symanski

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 10:53:47 AM

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

Jerry Symanski
Jerrysym@att.net

619 222 3133

4062 Narragansett Ave.
san Diego, 92107
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From: Jackie Teague

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
Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 12:08:55 PM

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

Jackie Teague
jackieteague@gmail.com
8687947997

4614 bryson terrace

san diego, 92130
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From: Mary Zoeller

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

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2015 7:27:48 AM

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

Mary Zoeller
mzoeller@gmail.com
619-222-3312

4423 Alhambra Street
San Diego, 92107
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From: Jim Beavers

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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 12:00:44 PM

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

Jim Beavers
jdbeaversl1l@gmail.com
6198862300

3334 voltaire street

san diego, 92106
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From: Brad Burkle

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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 11:52:34 AM

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

Please reject the One Paseo project.
Sincerely,

Brad Burkle
Del Mar, CA

Brad Burkle
brad@channel-360.com
858-945-8015

296 Dolphin Cove Ct
Del Mar, CA
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From: mcorbosiero@san.rr.com
To: Mayor Kevin Faulconer; Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Todd

Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember
Scott Sherman; CouncilMember David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mezo. Renee; CLK City Clerk

Subject: | support One Paseo. Please allow the voters to decide!
Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 11:48:33 AM

Dear Council Members,

As a supporter of the One Paseo project in Carmel Valley, | am deeply disappointed
that after nearly seven years of careful consideration, this important local investment
in the community will be further delayed by the deceptive tactics of Donahue
Schriber, the well-funded owner of the Del Mar Highlands Town Center. In its
backing of the referendum, Donahue Schriber has conducted a shameful campaign
against this Council's thoughtful, bi-partisan, super-majority approval of One Paseo.
Now that the issue has qualified to come back before you, | urge you to hold firm in
your position of support and allow a public vote on this issue. Rewarding the
opponents’ bullying behavior by overturning your approval will simply make a
mockery of our planning process and our business climate in San Diego. Please
allow the voters of San Diego to have the last word.

| appreciate your careful consideration and leadership.
Sincerely,

Michael Corbosiero
mcorbosiero@san.rr.com
12535 Grevillea Place
San Diego Ca 92130
858-354-7150

One Paseo Supporter
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From: Paul Driscoll

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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 11:33:45 AM

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

Paul Driscoll
paul.driscoll@sbcglobal.net
8585239863

3694 Newcrest Point

San Diego, 92130
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From: Ann Gardner

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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 7:52:58 AM

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

Ann Gardner

manngardner@san.rr.com

8587556061

12971 Via Latina.

Del Mar (mailing address only in City of San Diego, 92014


mailto:manngardner@san.rr.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Rachel Goldman

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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:52:05 AM

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

Rachel Goldman
rachelgoldman@cox.net
619-582-4483

7653 Mission Gorge Rd. #52
San Diego, 92120
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From: Chris Healey

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
Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 10:38:32 AM

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

Chris Healey
chrishealey55@gmail.com
858-755-3511

14003 Recuerdo Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Janine Perry

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
Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 7:21:43 AM

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

Janine Perry
jperry02@san.rr.com
858 755 1426

4292 Mancilla Court
San Diego, 92130
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From: Nancy A.Wingis

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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 8:14:48 AM

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

Nancy A. Wingis
nancy.wingis@mindspring.com
858-775-0283

13303 Glencliff Way

San Diego, CA, 92130
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

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 8:15:26 AM

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
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From: Amy Barnes

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:03:38 PM

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

Amy Barnes
amybarnes22@outlook.com
619-523-3893

3543 Quimby ST.

San Dlego, 92106
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From: James E.Berg

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:50:52 PM

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

James E. Berg
jberg@san.rr.com
858-792-6451
13245 Haxton Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Kevin A.Cahill

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:18:56 PM

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

Kevin A. Cahill

kcahill@scripps.edu

(858) 784-7577

13722 Mercado Drive, Del Mar, CA 92014, United States
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Angela Chalfant

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:39:03 PM

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

Angela Chalfant
angelachalfant@gmail.com
8583379955

3304 Talbot Street

San Diego, 92106
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From: Gail E Chatfield

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:37:47 PM

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

Gail E Chatfield
gchatsan@gmail.com
8585181662

3225 Lower Ridge Road
San Diego, 92130


mailto:gchatsan@gmail.com
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

From: Alan M Chatfield

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

Alan M Chatfield
chatfieldair@san.rr.com
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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:37:48 PM

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
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From: Goldie Claus

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:43:58 PM

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

Goldie Claus
Goldala@hotmail.com
858 720-0004

2037 Christy Lane
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Cheryl Dennish

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:56:41 PM

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

Cheryl Dennish
cmdblue@aol.com
8583950843

13063 Caminito Pointe Del Mar
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Olga Freedman

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

Olga Freedman
Olgafreedman@gmail.com
(203)979-1754

3667 Berryfield Court

San Diego, 92130
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From: Amanda Geller

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:06:05 AM

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

Amanda Geller
gelleralfordfamily@gmail.com
206-579-6776

1119 Alexandria Drive

San Diego, 92107
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From: Sam Glazer

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:20:28 PM

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

Sam Glazer
slglazer@mac.com
858-205-3511

5122 Meadows Del Mar
San Diego, 92130
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From: Kelly Greene

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:48:23 PM

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

Kelly Greene
kelly@kellygreenedesign.com
619-218-2389

1131 Fleetridge Drive

San Diego, 92106
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From: Gary Gunning

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 1:35:40 PM

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

Gary Gunning
Garylgunning@yahoo.com
858-794-2020

4911 Bradshaw Court
San Diego, 92130
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From: Dana Gunning

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

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 1:39:49 PM

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

Dana Gunning
Dgunning@san.rr.com
858-229-1126

4911 Bradshaw Court
San Diego, 92130
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